Trikata, Trikatas baznica
Baznicas cels, IV-4731 Trikata, Latvia
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Builder A. Martin

Year 1867
Period/Style Romantic
Stops 12
Keyboards 1+P
Keyaction tracker/mechanical
Tuning Equal at 450 Hz
Description

The organ at Trikata was built in 1867 by Riga organ builder August Martin, as evidenced by
various inscriptions on the instrument. This was Martin's 62nd instrument, costing 1900 Roubles.
The organ was consecrated on May 21, 1867, and put into use on May 29, 1867.

From 1869 to 1897, the organ was maintained by Estonian master W. Millverstedt, although his
initials W.M. indicate he had already visited in September 1868. After Millverstedt, Emil Martin
took over maintenance, as noted by his inscription. In 1924, Herbert Kolbe made significant
modifications, replacing the Quinte 2 2/3' stop with a Salicional 8' made by A. Laukhuff and adding
a mechanical Tutti stop at the organist's request. The organ remains mostly in its original condition
with a powerful intonation, preserving the craftsmanship of August Martin.



Stoplist/Disposition

Manual Pedal

Bordun 16 Fuss Subbass 16 Fuss
Principal 8 Fuss Octavenbass 8 Fuss
Hohlflote 8 Fuss Posaunbass 16 Fuss

Flaute traverse 8 Fuss
Viola di Gamba 8 Fuss
Flote 4 Fuss
Salicional 8 Fuss
Octave 2 Fuss

Mixtur 2 Fuss (4chorig)

Additionals: Pedalcoppel

Sources
https://orgcat.lv/trikata_ main.htm



